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ChamEagne,-Rick

From: Dykman, Peter

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 1:29 PM

To: Miller, Steve; Marchant, Robert; Kuesel, Jeffery; Champagne, Rick
Subject: FW: WLC: 0001/1

Would it be possible to have someone other than me draft this bill?

From: Zavos, Nicholas

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 1:24 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Cc: Letzing, Rachel

Subject: FW: WLC: 0001/1

Hi Peter,

Hi Peter. Attached is a WLC draft of a law revision request that Terry Anderson wants to present to the law
revision committee. Could you draft it for the committee's consideration. Also, could you give me a sense of your
timeframe on the draft. The committee is going to meet to consider the draft on Oct 7. | don't see a problem with Terry

testifying about the bill in its WLC form. However, if you are able to have it drafted before then, I'll make arrangements to
have the LRB draft distributed. Thanks for your help.

Nick

From: Veum, Rachel

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 12:58 PM
To: Zavos, Nicholas

Subject: WLC: 0001/1

0001/1

I'll put a copy into the LC to LRB cabinet also (that's where LRB will get the document from).
Thanks!

Rachel A. Veum, Support Staff

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
One East Main Street, Suite 401
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-1947

rachel.veum@legis.state.wi.us <mailto:rachel.veum@legis.state.wi.us>
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LC §taff Director Attendance at Certain Midwest and National WLC: 0001/1
Meetings '

DD:rv;jal 09/13/2002

AN ACT to renumber and amend 13.91 (2) (f); and to create 13.91 (2) (e) of the

statutes; relating to: legislative council staff director attendance at certain midwest

and national meetings.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as
Jollows:

SECTION 1. 13.91 (2) (£) of the statutes is renumbered 13.91 (2) (d) and amended to read:
13.91 (2) (d) Attend, personally or through a professional employee of the legislative

council staff designated by him or her, all meetings of the commission on uniform state laws

under s. 13.55 and-th

SECTION 2. 13.91 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
13.91 (2) (¢) Attend and participate in, personally or through a designated employee
of the legislative council staff, midwest and national meetings that will benefit the operations

of the bureau.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

e

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: legislative gouncil staff director attendance at certain

2 midv&;]est and national meetings in which the Commission on Uniform State
3 Laws participates (suggested as remedial legislation by the Legislative Council
/'
&L,
and o
lowlereace Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the director of the: legislative gouncil staff must attend,
personally or through a professional employee of the legislative council staff
designated by him or her, all meetings of the Commission on Uniform State Laws and
any midwest and national meetings in which the commission participates. This bill
provides that the director must attend only such meetings that will benefit the
operations of the legislative ¢council staff.

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law REVISION COMMZPREE PREFATORY NOTBW" [This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by thefPegislative Council and introduced by the Law Revision

R and
jowlercas€
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Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4., stats.] After careful consideration of the various
provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill makes
minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a
matter of public policy.

J J
1 SECTION 1. 13.91 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 13.91 (2) (d) and amended

to read:

13.91 (2) (d) Attend, personally or through a professional employee of the

legislative council staff designated by him or her, all meetings of the commission on

uniform state laws under s. 13.55 &Hd-the—m*dwestrand—nat}enal—meetmgs-m_whwh
| .. icinatos.

History: 1971 c. 215; 1973 c. 243; 1979 c. 34 ss. 8 to 9b, 2100; 1979 c. 109, 121; 1979 c. 154 5. 45; 1979 c. 204; 1979 c. 221 s. 2202 (33); 1979 c. 328, 355; 1981 c. 335;
1983 a. 308; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 259; 1993 af52, 490.

SECTION 2. 13.91 (2) (e)"of the statutes is created to read:

T

8 . 13.91 (2) (e) Attend and participate in, personally or through a designated
9 employee of the legislative council staff, midwest and national meetings in which the
10 commission on uniform state laws participates and that will benefit the operations

11 of the legislative council staff,

12 (END)
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s Champagne, Rick
—nampag

From: Zavos, Nicholas

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2003 10:41 AM
To: Champagne, Rick ‘

Subject: RE: law revision

How about this:
"Sections 1 and 2 of this bill change the requirement for the director of the Legislative Council staff to attend midwest and
national meetings of the Commission of Uniform State Laws. Currently the director, or the director's designee, must

attend all such meetings. The bill would require attendance only at such meetings that will benefit the operations of the
legislative council staff."

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: - Tuesday, October 14, 2003 12:08 PM
To: Zavos, Nicholas

Subject: RE: law revision

Nick --

Did you want to include any Leg. Council Notes or anything?

Rick

From: Zavos, Nicholas

Sent:  Tuesday, October 14, 2003 12:06 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: law revision

Hi Rick - :
The law revision committee met last week and approved the Legislative Council remedial request. Could
you draft LRB-3372/P1 for introduction. thanks

Nicholas R. Zavos

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-1308

nicholas.zavos @legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 13.91 (2) (f); and to create 13.91 (2) (e) of the
statutes; relating to: Legislative Council staff director attendance at certain
midwest and national meetings in which the Commission on Uniform State

Laws participates (suggested as remedial legislation by the Legislative Council
staff).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the director of the Legislative Council staff must attend,
personally or through a professional employee of the Legislative Council staff
designated by him or her, all meetings of the Commission on Uniform State Laws and
any midwest and national meetings in which the commission participates. This bill
provides that the director must attend only such meetings that will benefit the
operations of the Legislative Council staff.

For further information, see the NoOTES provided by the Law Revision
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
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Law REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: 4This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Legislative Council staff and introduced by the Law Revision
Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4., stats§ After careful consideration of the various
provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this bill makes
minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable as a
matter of public policy.

SECTION 1. 13.91 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 13.91 (2) (d) and amended

2 to read:

3 13.91 (2) (d) Attend, personally or through a professional employee of the

4 legislative council staff designated by him or her, all meetings of the commission on

5 uniform state laws under s. 13.55 and-the midwest-and national meetings in which
| . . . .

SECTION 2. 13.91 (2) (e)\é the statutes is created to read:

8 13.91 (2) (e) Attend and participate in, personally or through a designated
9 employee of the legislative council staff, midwest and national meetings in which the
10 commission on uniform state laws participates and that will benefit the operations

of the legislative council staff.
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

2~

#xNOTE: Sections 1 and 2 of this bill change the requirement for the director of the
Legislative Council staff to attend midwest and national meetings of the Commission M
Uniform State Laws. Currently the director, or the director’s designee, must attend all
such meetings. The bill would require attendance only at such meetings that will benefit
the operations of the Legislative Council staff.
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Barman, Mike

From: Zavos, Nicholas ‘
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 3:55 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3372/1 Topic: Legislative council staff attendance at midwest

and national meetings in which the commission on uniform state laws participates

It has been requested by <Zavos, Nicholas> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3372/1 Topic: Legislative council staff attendance at midwest and national
meetings in which the commission on uniform state laws participates



